
UNDP’s Response to Proposers’ Question 

RFP/UNDP/006/2015/OIST for Consulting Services – United Nations Development 

Programme (UNDP) Atlas Consortium: Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Strategy & 

RoadmapDirection – Round 1 
 
 

1. Does UNDP Atlas Consortium plan to integrate certain Oracle Cloud products into the current 
PeopleSoft ERP platform or is the intent to wait until the upgrade to PeopleSoft 9.2 has been 
completed?  If the plan is to integrate Cloud products into the current 9.0/9.1 platform which 
Cloud applications will be deployed into this platform? 
 
Answer: Taleo Recruiting and Learn as well as Fusion Performance Management will be integrated 
into PeopleSoft HCM 9.1. 
 

2. Just to confirm, is the key objective of the Consortium’s ERP Strategy & Roadmap development 
project to define the timing and approach of the transition from PeopleSoft 9.2 to other Oracle 
Cloud ERP components or other Cloud ERP vendor and to quantify the potential cost saving 
opportunities via software or new operating model?  
 
Answer:  Currently, the consortium is on a hybrid path of Oracle cloud and on prem ERP 
PeopleSoft.  Oracle is proposing for the consortium to be all cloud in 3-5 years.  Is this 
feasible?  What are some considerations to take into?  Through interviews with stakeholders, ERP 
strategy should address what the consortium should be targeting for an architecture in 3 to 5 
years given available information today. 
 

3. On page 15 of the RFP can you please clarify what is meant by "2.3 The proposal contain an 
overall framework by which the Roadmap can be based on."?  Is Atlas Consortium looking for a 
description of the methodology that will be used to govern the execution of the Roadmap? 
 
Answer:  Not execution of roadmap.  How will the bidder go about achieving the deliverable 
requested, ie. A ERP Strategy. 
 

4. Is UNDP Atlas Consortium planning to dedicate resources to this project?  If so, what are their 
titles?  Will UNDP/Atlas Consortium dedicate a Project Manager or Project assistant that will be 
responsible for organizing discovery meetings with various groups including the Agency's senior 
leadership team, key business process owners, and technology stakeholders? (RFP p 
13).  Further, will this project be reviewed and governed by any kind of oversight committee?  
 
Answer:  Appropriate resources will be allocated to the project and logistical support provided. 

  
5. How did UNDP come up with an 8 week duration; competing projects and/or dependencies to 

take into account? Is UNDP still targeting Sept 8, 2015 as the project start date? 
 
Answer:  Business deadlines and limited complexity of the ToR lead to a 8 week effort. 


